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From: corphelp

Sent:  Monday, August 30, 2010 7.24 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW. PGMA HOLDING CORP

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from aur staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of Siate, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Safisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Evelyn Trujillo [mailto:evelyn.trujilo@pratsfernandez.com]
Sent: Friday, August 27, 2010 4:36 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: PGMA HOLDING CORP

Please update PGMA HOLDING CORP in your files as follows: i
EIN number 90-0604114

Regards,

Evelyn Trujillo

Prats Fernandez & CO, PA

2121 Ponce de Leon Blvd. Suite #240

Coral Gables, FL 33134

Phone: (305) 444-8333 .
Fax: (305) 444-8334 ‘ i
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